






































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Davis, Kenny R"
Subject: C-144 Closures
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 12:45:00 PM
Attachments: APPROVED_San Juan 30 - 5 Unit 210A_API # 30-039-27868_120 BBL.pdf

APPROVED_San Juan 30 - 5 Unit 267A_API # 30-039-29243_120 BBL.pdf
APPROVED_San Juan 30 - 6 Unit 126_API # 30-039-26003_120 BBL.pdf
APPROVED_San Juan 30 - 6 Unit 404s_API # 30-039-27688_120 BBL.pdf
APPROVED_San Juan 30 - 6 Unit 409S_API # 30-039-27719_120 BBL.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Davis,
 
OCD approves closure of their BGT at these respective locations stated below.
 
San Juan 30-6 Unit 404S, API #30-039-27688
SJ 30-6 Unit 490S, API # 30-039-27719
SJ 30-6 Unit 126, API # 30-039-26003
SJ 30-5 Unit 267A, API #30-039-29243
SJ 305 Unit 210A, API # 30-039-27868
 
See attachments.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

mailto:Kenny.R.Davis@conocophillips.com
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/










































































































































